Allen beantwoorden
Vandaag, 14:42

Carey Walters - 3ME;

Robert Hekkenberg - 3ME;
Nelie-Roos Hamelinck;

Marcel Hermans - 3ME;

Peter de Vos - 3ME
Verzonden items

| fully support this 3x option!
We still have some time to let the BoE think about this option..

Regards Ewoud

Van: Carey Walters - 3SME

Verzonden: woensdag 1 april 2020 13:55

Aan: Robert Hekkenberg - 3ME; Nelie-Roos Hamelinck; Ewoud van Luik - 3ME
CC: Marcel Hermans - 3ME; Peter de Vos - 3SME

Onderwerp: RE: Alternative assessment methods for MT2432

Robert wrote what | thought to write. | agree with him 100%.

From: Robert Hekkenberg - 3ME <R.G.Hekkenberg@tudelft.nl>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:51 PM

To: Nelie-Roos Hamelinck <C.R.M.Hamelinck@tudelft.nl>; Carey Walters - 3ME
<C.L.Walters@tudelft.nl>; Ewoud van Luik - 3ME <E.P.vanLuik@tudelft.nl>

Cc: Marcel Hermans - 3ME <M.J.M.Hermans@tudelft.nl>; Peter de Vos - 3ME <P.deVos@tudelft.nl>
Subject: RE: Alternative assessment methods for MT2432

Hi Nelie-Roos and others,

| would advise against consulting students first because it takes time and adds to the uncertainty. We
cannot suggest this, wait for feedback and then cancel again. Personally, | think 10 students would be
great. It is a more manageable number for experimentation than 60.

Does your reply mean that this option is acceptable for the ExCie?

Kind regards,

Robert

Dr Ir R.G. Hekkenberg

Associate Professor Ship Design, Production & Operation
Director of studies BSc MT
Delft University of Technology

Mekelweg 2
2628 CD Delft
Room 34 B-3-220



tel: 431 15 278 3117
fax: +31 15 278 1397

*kkkkkkhhkhkkkkkkkkkkkkhkhhhhhhhhkkkxxkkkirikx

From: Nelie-Roos Hamelinck

Sent: woensdag 1 april 2020 13:43

To: Carey Walters - 3ME; Robert Hekkenberg - 3ME; Ewoud van Luik - 3ME
Cc: Marcel Hermans - 3ME; Peter de Vos - 3ME

Subject: RE: Alternative assessment methods for MT2432

Maybe check with students first if they are willing to do it now in q3?
It would be a waste if you make an exam that is taken by 10 students... Nelie-Roos

PS: nice of you Carey, to be this flexible.

From: Carey Walters - 3ME <C.L.Walters@tudelft.nl>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:30 PM

To: Robert Hekkenberg - 3ME <R.G.Hekkenberg@tudelft.nl>; Ewoud van Luik - 3ME
<E.P.vanLuik@tudelft.nl>; Nelie-Roos Hamelinck <C.R.M.Hamelinck@tudelft.nl>

Cc: Marcel Hermans - 3ME <M.J.M.Hermans@tudelft.nl>; Peter de Vos - 3ME <P.deVos@tudelft.nl>
Subject: RE: Alternative assessment methods for MT2432

Depending on how many people take the first exam, this may also give Marcel and me an
opportunity to try out the new way of testing on a smaller subset, rather than jumping straight in to
a full exam group.

From: Robert Hekkenberg - 3ME <R.G.Hekkenberg@tudelft.nl>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:28 PM

To: Carey Walters - 3ME <C.L.Walters@tudelft.nl>; Ewoud van Luik - 3ME <E.P.vanLuik@tudelft.nl>;
Nelie-Roos Hamelinck <C.R.M.Hamelinck@tudelft.nl>

Cc: Marcel Hermans - 3ME <M.J.M.Hermans@tudelft.nl>; Peter de Vos - 3ME <P.deVos@tudelft.nl>
Subject: RE: Alternative assessment methods for MT2432

All,

As far as I’'m concerned Carey’s 3-exam option would be a very nice way to solve this. Rob Mudde,
Hans Hellendoorn and Theun are really pushing for as many exams as possible this period. As |
understand it, in Theun’s case even if a previous announcement of postponement has been made.
This would be a good way to follow university policy without creating too much unrest.

Kind regards,

Robert

*kkkkkkkkkhhhhhhhkkkkkxkx *% *kkkkk *%

Dr Ir R.G. Hekkenberg

Associate Professor Ship Design, Production & Operation
Director of studies BSc MT
Delft University of Technology

Mekelweg 2
2628 CD Delft
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From: Carey Walters - 3ME

Sent: woensdag 1 april 2020 13:17

To: Ewoud van Luik - 3ME; Nelie-Roos Hamelinck; Robert Hekkenberg - 3ME
Cc: Marcel Hermans - 3ME

Subject: RE: Alternative assessment methods for MT2432

As | see it, if there are three exams, then nobody should be able to complain. If we really want to
offer it in Q3 but honor the prior announcement that it would be held in Q4, then how about:
-We offer it as originally planned in Q3

-We offer it at the end of Q4 in the extra exam week (6-10 July)

-We offer it again at the end of the Summer/early Fall as a make-up.

The requirement would be that any given student can only attempt two of them

That way, we can do as many as possible in Q3 but not distress the students who are now preparing
for it to be in Q4.

From: Ewoud van Luik - 3ME <E.P.vanLuik@tudelft.nl>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:00 PM

To: Nelie-Roos Hamelinck <C.R.M.Hamelinck@tudelft.nl>; Robert Hekkenberg - 3ME
<R.G.Hekkenberg@tudelft.nl>

Cc: Marcel Hermans - 3ME <M.J.M.Hermans@tudelft.nl>; Carey Walters - 3ME
<C.L.Walters@tudelft.nl>

Subject: Re: Alternative assessment methods for MT2432

Inderdaad, als uitstel al is meegedeeld, dan hier niet meer op terugkomen.

Groet,
Ewoud

Van: Nelie-Roos Hamelinck

Verzonden: dinsdag 31 maart 2020 14:46

Aan: Robert Hekkenberg - 3ME

CC: Marcel Hermans - 3ME; Ewoud van Luik - 3ME; Carey Walters - SME
Onderwerp: RE: Alternative assessment methods for MT2432

Dear all,

If the students have already been told that it is postponed, we cannot rescind this decision and tell
them the exam is back on.

I’'m in the meeting with excie right now, so short. Nelie-Roos

From: Robert Hekkenberg - 3ME <R.G.Hekkenberg@tudelft.nl>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 2:06 PM

To: Nelie-Roos Hamelinck <C.R.M.Hamelinck@tudelft.nl>

Cc: Marcel Hermans - 3ME <M.J.M.Hermans@tudelft.nl>; Ewoud van Luik - 3SME
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<E.P.vanLuik@tudelft.nl>; Carey Walters - 3ME <C.L.Walters@tudelft.nl>
Subject: RE: Alternative assessment methods for MT2432

Dear Nelie-Roos, cc Ewoud, Carey and Marcel,

As already shared with Carey this morning, | am probably willing to reconsider the postponement of
the exam despite the fact that this postponement has already been communicated to the students.
However, if we do so, it is imperative that we provide clarity to the students as soon as possible.
Postponement is not ideal, panic and widespread uncertainty among students is probably worse... In
order to facilitate speedy communication to the students, we need feedback from the exam
committee on Carey’s proposal ASAP. When can we expect this feedback?

Kind regards,

Robert

Dr Ir R.G. Hekkenberg

Associate Professor Ship Design, Production & Operation
Director of studies BSc MT
Delft University of Technology

Mekelweg 2
2628 CD Delft
Room 34 B-3-220

tel: +31 15 278 3117
fax: +31 15 278 1397

From: Carey Walters - 3ME

Sent: dinsdag 31 maart 2020 0:13

To: Nelie-Roos Hamelinck; Robert Hekkenberg - 3ME; Ewoud van Luik - 3ME
Cc: Marcel Hermans - 3ME

Subject: Alternative assessment methods for MT2432

Dear Nelie-Roos, Robert, and Ewoud,

| met with Marcel Hermans (the other lecturer in MT2432) this afternoon to see if we could think of
alternative assessment strategies in light of the current crisis. Nothing perfect presented itself, but
we did come with two ideas. They are attached.

We have already announced to the students that we would wait until Q4. However, we think that we
can still update that, especially in light of the fact that it is becoming increasingly clear that proctored
exams also won’t be possible at the end of Q4. Nevertheless, since we have already announced that
we would delay until Q4, we consider it very urgent to announce a change (in case it does happen)
ASAP.

Kind regards,

Carey L. Walters, Ph.D.
Section head

Ship and Offshore Structures
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